
From: Kothur, Bheem
To: "Megan Bockmeyer"; Amanda Kimball
Cc: Fellabaum, Pamela; Buselli, Bradley; Kothur, Bheem; Baker, Bryan
Subject: FW: WRI, LLC, Jacksonville, Digital Waste Profile Form for UO Processing Permit, date March 14, 2019
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:09:36 PM
Attachments: Digital Waste Profile Form (albert).doc

Hi Megan,
 
We have received, reviewed and accepted the above attached “Digital Waste Profile Form” for
your facility, UO Processing Permit.
 
This is for DEP records.
 
Thanks,
 
Bheem
 

From: Megan Bockmeyer <MBockmeyer@wrijax.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:58 PM
To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: William Conway <WConway@wrijax.com>; Amanda Kimball <akimball@wrijax.com>
Subject: Re: WRI, LLC, Jacksonville, Digital Waste Profile Form for UO Processing Permit, date March
14, 2019
 

Attached is our current profile, the two page digital waste stream profile form. Please let me
know if you would like the one we are trying update it with or if you need anything else on our
end. Thank you for your patience. 

 

Thank You, 

 

Megan Bockmeyer
Lab Technician
Water Recovery, LLC
904-475-9320
www.wrijax.com
 
 
 
CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This document is for the sole purpose of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
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		Date Submitted:
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 Waste Stream Profile

Generator Information

		Company Name

		     

		Contact Name

		     



		Street Address

		     

		Phone Number

		     



		City, State ZIP

		     

		Fax Number

		     



		Broker Information

		     





Waste Stream Background Information


		Waste Stream Name

		    



		Generation Location

		    



		Generating Process

		     



		Previous Approval Number

		     



		Volume per Load 

		     

Gallons in


 FORMCHECKBOX 


Truck


 FORMCHECKBOX 


Drums


 FORMCHECKBOX 


Other


     





		Delivery Frequency

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


Once


     

Loads per


 FORMCHECKBOX 


Week


 FORMCHECKBOX 


Month


 FORMCHECKBOX 


Year








Waste Classification 


		Actual % Oil

		Range

		Classification

		Instructions



		    

%




		< 20 %

		Wastewater 

		Disregard the Used Oil Characteristics Section of the profile



		

		20-80 %

		Mixed 

		Fill out the BOTH sections each for the appropriate phase



		

		> 80 %

		Used Oil 

		Disregard the Wastewater Characteristics Section of the profile





		Check if Present

		Concentration (mg/L)



		Antimony

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Arsenic

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Barium

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Cadmium

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Chromium

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Cobalt

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Copper

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Lead

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Mercury

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Molybdenum

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Nickel

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Selenium

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Silver

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Tin

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Titanium

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Vanadium

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Zinc

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Oil & Grease

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Cyanide

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Nitrogen (T)

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     





		Total Suspended Solids (wt%):



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 <1

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 1-5 

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 6-10 

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 11-20 

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 >20



		pH Range (<2 or >12.5 is a hazardous waste)



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 2-4

		  FORMCHECKBOX 
 5-6

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 7

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 8-9

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 10-12.5



		COD Range (mg/L) (if known)



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 <100

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 101-500

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 501-1000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 1001-3000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 3001-6000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 >6000





		Organic Pollutants Present

		Concentration (mg/L)



		     

		     



		     

		     



		     

		     





          Does this waste stream contain any of the following?


           FORMCHECKBOX 
 PCBs  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Sulfides  FORMCHECKBOX 
 AFFF  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Electro less Plating  FORMCHECKBOX 
 EDTA  FORMCHECKBOX 
 None

          Are multiple layers present?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No     


		Describe

		     



		Describe the odor (if any)

		     



		Describe the color (if any)

		     





Wastewater Characteristics


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Analytical data available? (Please attach)
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        Waste Stream Profile



Used Oil Characteristics

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Analytical data available? (Please attach)


		Characteristic

		Actual

		Range



		Flash Point (Closed Cup - °F)

		     

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 < 140

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 141-200

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 > 200



		Total Solids (%)

		     

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 < 1

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 1-5

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 6-10

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 11-20

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 >20



		pH (<2 or >12.5 is hazardous)

		     

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 2-4

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 5-6

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 7

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 8-9

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 10-12.5



		Viscosity

		     

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Low

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Medium

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 High



		Percent Moisture

		     

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 <1

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 1-5

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 6-10

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 11-20

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 >20



		BTU/pound

		     

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 < 2000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 2001-6000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 6001-10000

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 10001-16000





		Check if Present

		Concentration (mg/L)



		Arsenic

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Cadmium

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Chromium

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Lead

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		Total Organic Halogens

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		     



		PCBs

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


Additional Information and Comments

		     



		     



		     





Certification


I certify that this waste is not classified as, mixed with, or derived from a hazardous or special waste under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (40 CFR Part 261).  I further certify that the above information is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and is based on analysis of a representative sample of the waste in accordance with EPA guidelines and documents, or on my thorough knowledge of the waste and the generating process.


		Name:

		     



		Title:

		     



		Signature:

		



		Date:

		     





To Be Completed By WRI Personnel Only



		Approved?

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Yes

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		No

		By:

		     

		Date:

		

		Approval Number:

		     







Page 1 of 2
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To be completed by WRI Personnel Only



Approved?   □  Yes    □ No     By__________       Date________        Approval Number_____________











1                                                                                                                                                       Don’t Forget Page 2 (

Waste Disposal Made Safe and Simple
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disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and destroy all copies of the original document.

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:49:26 PM
To: Megan Bockmeyer
Cc: William Conway; Amanda Kimball; Kothur, Bheem
Subject: RE: WRI, LLC, Jacksonville, Digital Waste Profile Form for UO Processing Permit, date March
14, 2019
 
Hi Megan,
 
It is not a problem.
 
Please just re-submit those two (2) pages of “Digital Waste Stream Profie Form”.
Thanks,
 
Bheem
 

From: Megan Bockmeyer <MBockmeyer@wrijax.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:25 PM
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
 

Good Afternoon Bheem, 

 

The confidential notice is in regard to the email itself, our company requires it to be on the
email signature. 

 

The "Digital Waste Profile Form" is in our permit already in the section "Enclosure 1". We
would like to change this, it is not user friendly. Why is the PDF profile unacceptable for
characterizing a waste stream that would contain oil? Would it need a specific oil
characteristic section to be acceptable? 

 

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
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:33:10 PM
To: Megan Bockmeyer; William Conway; Amanda Kimball
Cc: Fellabaum, Pamela; Kothur, Bheem; Buselli, Bradley
Subject: WRI, LLC, Jacksonville, Digital Waste Profile Form for UO Processing Permit, date March 14,
2019
 
Hello Bockmeyer,
 
We have received and reviewed your request of the above attachment and have the following
comments:
 

1. Non-Hazardous Waste Stream Profile is not accepted under the UO processing permit.
      This need to be addressed under Wastewater Treatment Permit or Industrial
Wastewater Treatment Permit.

2. The submitted “Digital Waste Profile Form” (Two Pages), is acceptable.
       However, in your email you have indicated that this document is for the sole purpose
of the intended recipients(s)
      and may contain confidential and /or privileged information.
 
       62-620.302 Confidentiality of Information:

1.     In accordance with Chapter 119, F.S., all information and documents submitted to
the Department with an

      application are considered to be public information and as such are available for
reading and copying.

 
To honor such request, please submit the documents as appropriate and in accordance

https://clicktime.symantec.com/37DexVq4W2YBChEopirxqP77Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wrijax.com%2F
mailto:Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov


under Section 403.088, F.S.,
may make a claim of confidentiality pursuant to Section  403.111, F.S., and applicants
for permits under Section 403.0885, F.S.,
may make a claim of confidentiality under 40 C.F.R. 122.7.
(4) If a claim of confidentiality is made in accordance with 40 C.F.R. 2, it must be made
at the time of submission and by stamping
“confidential business information” on each page containing such information.   
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Bheem
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